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Fwd: Fwd: Embassy of Israel, Athens | Excellence Fellowship Program for International Postfdoctora] Researchérs

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Embassy of Israel. Athens | Excellence Fellowshin I?r,ogr.a,m_fqr, International
Postdoctoral Researchers
From: [nternational Relations Uol <erasmus@ uoi.gr} ANETIETHAIO IANNINGN
Date: 8/7/2022, 10:06 m.p. 9\ 5

. : Api0. flpwr.: y
To: protocol@ uoi.gr ‘ 8"‘&: 10
CC: AASTA MANENIZTHMIO IQANNINGN <dasta@uoi.gr>, career@ugtggeounvic: s

y)

NapdxAnon yLo TS eVEPYELEG OOC YLOL EVNEPWOT TOU TIPOCWTTLKOU Tou Mavemotnpiov lwavvivwy,
Ty FOAULIOTELOY KOL TwY GOITNTWM.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Arnté: Public Relations-Embassy of ISRAEL in Athens <pr@athens.mfa.gov.il>

Date: Asu 4 louA 2022 0116.5:06 LM,

Subject: Embassy of israel, Athens | Excellence Fellowship Program for International Postdoctoral
Researchers

To: Public Relations-Embassy of ISRAEL in Athens <pr@athens.mfa.gov.il>

Please feel free to share it with your university colleagues, students and whoever you think might
be relevant. ‘

Thanking you in advance,

Tity Matsa

Excellence Fellowship Program for international Postdoctoral
Researchers in Israel (2023-2024)

The Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities established a prestigious program in 2018 to bring
outstanding post-docs from around the world to Israel's research universities.

The program's pljrpose is to attract young outstanding scholars from around the world to come to
Israel and integrate into and strengthen research and make personal and professional contacts with
Israeli researchers, ultimately leading to future research collaboration.

This year the program was expanded due to a new partnership between the Israel Academy of
Sciences and Humanities and the Council for Higher Education (CHE).

It was decided to grant fellowships in all fields of knowledge including the humanities and social
sciences. (natural sciences, engineering, exact sciences, medicine, humanities, |ife sciences, social
sciences) '

The fellowships are for a period of two years for the amount of 160,000 NIS (~$50,000) a year.

Application deadline: October 1, 2022.
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Fwd: Fwd: Embassy of Israel, Athens | Excellence Fellowship Program for International Postdoctoral Researchers

CALL FOR PROPOSALS (application) - https://www.academy.ac.il/SystemFiles2015
[IASH%20Foreign%20Postdocs%20Call%20for%20Applications%202022.pdf

s ﬁ:ﬁ Tity Matsa

A Academic Affairs & Information
% Office

Embassy of Israel
tel: (+30) 210 6705513

fax: (+30) 210 6705555

email: pr@athens.mfa.gov.il
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